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BEtL POTTER CAPITAL LIMITED

AND CONTROI.I.ED ENTITIES

DIRECÍORS' REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

DIRECTORS' REPORI

(Group) for the finenciãl yêar ehded 31 December 2021,

fhe D¡rectors holding office during the year are set out below. All directors held office for the ent¡re period, uhless otheMise stated.

Alastair Provan Executive Cha¡rmãh

Lewis Bell Director
Andrew Bell Director
Craig Coleman Director Ceased 17 February 2021

Dean Dave¡port Director
Rowañ Fell Di€ctor

OP€RATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEVV

The princ¡pal ãctiv¡ties of the company are marg¡n lend¡ng ând at call fãc¡lities.

The Group's profit before incomè tax for the year ended 31 December 2021 was 55,792,253 l2o2ot 54,372,925).

The Compâny's prof¡t before ¡ncome tax for the year ehded 31 December 2021 wãs $5,792,253 l2O2Ot 54,372,9251.

The Group'5 profit after income tâx for the year ended 31 Dêcembet 2o2!wâs54,o47,768 (2020: 53,058,288).

The compãny's profit after ¡ncome tåx for the year ended 31 December 2021 was 54,047,168 (2020: 93,058,288).

and build¡ng the mãrgin lend¡ng and at call businêsses in futurc.

At the date of issue of thas finâhciãl report, the ¡mpact of COVID-19 on the Group has not beeh mâterial. The future impact on globãl and doñestic ecohomies and investment

hãrket ind¡ces is uncertaan and the Group cont¡nues to mohÍtorthissituation.

DIVIDENDS

Div¡dends declared and pa¡d bV the Group ând the Company during the f¡nânc¡ãl year were 53,250,000 (2020: 52,500,000) (hote 22).

MATTERS SUESEQUENT TO TI{E END OF fHE TINANCIAL YEAR

or thê Compãny's state of affairs, in future financial years.

INDEMNITICAÎION

ne¡ther BtG {nor the Companv) has indemnif¡ed any person who is or has been an off¡cer or auditor of the 6roup.

INSURANCE

Since the ehd of the previous f¡nancial yeãr, the Compãny's parent entity, 8FG, hâs pãid a premium for an insurãnce policy for the benefit of the Directors, officers, compahy

secretaraes and senior execut¡ves of BFG and its controlled ent¡ties. The pol¡cV prohibits disclosure ofthe premium payable and the nature ofthe liability.overed.



BELL POTTCR CAPITAL LIMITED

AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

DIRECTORS' REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31 DECEMBER 2021

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULANON

The operations ofthe Group are not subject to any pârticular and significãnt environm€ntal rogulatlon under a law of the commonwealth or of a Stat€ or Terrltory.

OPTIONS

No opt¡ons over shares ¡n the company were grahted during the fl¡a¡ciãl year a¡d there were no options outstãndlng at the ênd ofthe flnanclal year.

t€AD AUDIfOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECI.ARATION

The lead åudlto/s independence declaration is set out on pagê 3 ¿nd forms part ofth€ Directors' Report forthe flnanc¡al y€ar end6d 31 Ðecember 2021.

ROUNOING OF AMOUNTS

The Company is an entlty to whlch /4SrC Corport¡ons (Roundlng ln F¡nønc¡dl/Dlrctots' Repotts) tnstrments 2016/791 dpplles . Amounts ¡n this report have been rounded off in

accordånce with thât instrument to the ne¿rest dollar.

ts on 16 February 2022 ¡n âccordance w¡th a rosolutlon ofthe D¡rectorsl

Dean Davenport
Dlrectôr

76 Febtuary 2022
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Lead Auditor’s Independence Declaration under 

Section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001  

To the Directors of Bell Potter Capital Limited 

I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, in relation to the audit of Bell Potter Capital 
Limited for the financial year ended 31 December 2021 there have been: 

i. no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the
Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit; and

ii. no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

PM_INI_01

PAR_SIG_01 PAR_NAM_01 PAR_POS_01 PAR_DAT_01 PAR_CIT_01

KPMG Luke Sullivan
Partner 

Melbourne
16 February 2022 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the members of Bell Potter Capital Limited

Opinion 

We have audited the Financial Report of Bell Potter 
Capital Limited (the Company). 

In our opinion, the accompanying Financial Report of 
the Company is in accordance with the Corporations 
Act 2001, including:  

• giving a true and fair view of the Group and
Company’s financial position as at 31 December
2021 and of its financial performance for the
year ended on that date; and

• complying with Australian Accounting Standards
and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

The Financial Report comprises: 

• Statement of financial position as at 31 December
2021

• Income Statement,  Statement of Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended

• Notes including a summary of significant accounting
policies; and

• Directors’ Declaration.

The Group consists of the Company and the entities it 
controlled at the year-end or from time to time during 
the financial year. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of 
the Financial Report section of our report.  

We are independent of the Group and Company in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for 
Professional Accountants (including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the 
Financial Report in Australia. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.  

Other Information 

Other Information is financial and non-financial information in Bell Potter Capital Limited’s annual reporting 
which is provided in addition to the Financial Report and the Auditor’s Report. The Directors are responsible for 
the Other Information.  

The Other Information we obtained prior to the date of this Auditor’s Report was the Directors’ Report. 

Our opinion on the Financial Report does not cover the Other Information and, accordingly, we do not express 
an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Financial Report, our responsibility is to read the Other Information. In doing 
so, we consider whether the Other Information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Report or our 
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knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

We are required to report if we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this Other Information, and 
based on the work we have performed on the Other Information that we obtained prior to the date of this 
Auditor’s Report we have nothing to report. 

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report 

The Directors are responsible for: 

• preparing the Financial Report that gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting 
Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 

• implementing necessary internal control to enable the preparation of a Financial Report that gives a true 
and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and 

• assessing the Group and Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and whether the use of the 
going concern basis of accounting is appropriate. This includes disclosing, as applicable, matters related 
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate 
the Group and Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.  

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Report 

Our objective is: 

• to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Report as a whole is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and  

• to issue an Auditor’s Report that includes our opinion.  

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error. They are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the 
Financial Report. 

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Report is located at the Auditing and 
Assurance Standards Board website at: http://www.auasb.gov.au/auditors_responsibilities/ar3.pdf. This 
description forms part of our Auditor’s Report. 

KPM_INI_01          

 

  

KPMG Luke Sullivan 
Partner 

 Melbourne 

 16 February 2022 

 



EELt POTTER CAPITAL LIMITED

AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

INCOME STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OECEMBER 2021

Note Consolidated Entity Paent Entity

s

2021

s

2020

s
2021

s

2020

Fiiãñce income

tinance costs
Totel f¡nencê income

lnvestment losses

other income

Total revenue

s (a)

s (b)
22,L70,A64
l2,264,7441

23,552,663
(4,726,9s21

15,589,569
(1,163,862)

15,884,638

12,735,3721
19,906,720 t4,925,7t7 L4,425,707

(3,689,245)

5 640 954

13,149,326

s (c)

s (d)
{3,689,245)

158,295

(4,252,6521

39,533
.4,2s2,6521
5,450,442

t6,375,t70 14,712,592 !6,377,426 14,747,576

Manageñent fées

Commisslon pa¡d

System expenses

Profess¡onal expenses

Other expenses s (d)

(4,961,0481

(3,027,584J

(7,2s7,067]

(601,918)

1741.300)

(4,568,744)

(3,790,9s1)

(928,03s)

{415,O48)
{636.889)

(4,e61,048)

la,o2t,s84],
lL,2sL,067l

(s79,s89)
(765.8851

i.4,s68,7441
(3,790,9s1)

(928,03s)
(427,o4a].

166s.813ì

5,792,253

(7,745,oqs)

4,372,925

1L,374,637)

5,792,253

{1,74s,08s)

4,372,925

.L,374,637],lncome tax expense

Prof¡t forthe year

Attributable to:
Equ¡ty holders ofthe Company

Prof¡tforthe yeãr

The ñotes on pages 11 to 29 are ah ¡ntegral part of these consolidated flnahcial statements.

4.U7.16A 3,058,288 4,047,16A 3.058,288

4,O47,r6a 3,058,288 4,O47,t6A 3,058,288

4,O47,L6A 3,058,288 4,047,!6a 3,058,288



BEtL POTTER CAPITAL LIMITED

ANO CONTROLLED ENTITIES

STATEMENIS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ÊNOED 31 DECÉMBER 2021

Prof¡tforthe year

Other comprehe¡slv€ ¡ncome

Changes in fa¡rvalue ofcash flow hedge, net of tax

Other comprehenslve ¡ncomeforthe year, net oftax

Total comprehensive incomeforthe year

Att¡lbutable to:
Equlty holders of the company
Total comprehenslve lncomeforthe year

The hotes on pâges 11 to 29 are an integral part ofthese consol¡dated f¡nancial statements.

Consolldated Entity
2021 2020

$s
Parent Entíty

2027 2020

4,047,164 3,058,288 4,047,16A 3,058,288

25t,O6L 14r,641 2!7,r79 60,592

251,061 L4L,647 277,r79 60,592

4,294,229 3,199,935 4,264,347 3,118,880

4,294,229 3,799,935 4,2U,347 t,lLa,aa9

______j,rs8¿E______- ______!¿sê47___-3j]l18f!



EELL POTÍER CAPITAL LIMITED

AND CONTROTTED ÉNTITIES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Consolldated Entlty
2021 2020

$s
Parent Entlty

s
2021

32,493,799

362,A97,236

LOt,O92,66!
6,323,995

r74,762
1,239,898

3,675

20,LO2

21,835,848

297,345,142

L36,742,1a6

4,647,77L

ro4,790
747,978

65,450

20,LO2

I

ASSETS

Cash and cash equlvalents

Loans and advances

lrade and other receivabl€s

Der¡vative assets

Def€rr6d tax asset

Prepayments

lnvestment ln Controlled Ent¡t¡es

TOTAL ASSETS

2!,920,923
469,O76,227

5,618,14s

4,647,77t
to4,790
7A7,97a

65,450

7

I
9

lo
16

6

11

72

52,600,975

534,005,606

2,652,635

6,323,995

r74,762
1,239,898

3,676

597,005,547 5O2,2!5,2U so4,244,727 46t,543,267

UABTUTTES

Deposlts and other borrowings

Derivative llabll¡tles

Trade ãnd other pavables

Prôvis¡ons

IOTAL IIABII.ITIES

581,099,804

9,314

7,74s3O2
350,000

485,475,446

234,266

9,7AA,634 7,023,442
350,000

489,099,804 44s,415,4A6

195,070

9,776,6L't

5A9,244,420 495,502,346

7,767,1,27 6,7L2,a9A

496.473.686 454,147,fi3

NET ASSEIS

EQUITY

Contr¡buted equity
c.sh flow hedge reserue

Rètalned earnlngs

TOTAT EQUIIY AITRIBUÍAEIETO EqUITY I{OLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The notes on pãges 11 to 29 are a¡ int€gral part of these consolldated fíñanclal statements,

7,76L,r27 6,712,a9A 7,710,441 5,756,094

7.770.441 6.756.O94

L4

14

74

3,000,000

72,195

4,744F32

3,000,000
(238,266)

3,951,164

3,000,000

22,!09
4,744332

3,000,000
(19s,070)

3,951.,764

I



BETL POTTER CAPIÍAI LIMITED

AND CONTROTTED ENTITIES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Share Capital

$

Cash Flow HedSe

Res€rye

s

Reta¡ned

Earnings

s

Total Equity

s

Consolidated Ent¡ty:

Balance at 1 January 2020

Total comprehen!ive income
Prof¡t for the year

Other comprehens¡v€ income
chânges in fàirvalue of cãsh flow hedge

Totâl other cohprehens¡ve income

Total comprehensive ¡ncome for the year

3,000,000 (379,913) 3392,476 6,012,963

3,058,288 3,058,288

141.647 LAL,647

!.4t,647 L47,64'7

L47,647 3,058,288 3,199,935

Balance at 1 lanuary 2021

Total comprehenslve income
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
changes in fairvalue of cash flow hedge

Total other comprehens¡ve income
Total comprehensive income for the year

lransactlon¡ wlth owne6, recorded directly in equ¡ty
Ð¡vidends
Balance at 31 December 2021

Parent Entity:

Balance at 1 January 2020

Total comprehenslve lncome
Profit for the year

Other comprehens¡ve income
changes in fair value of cash flow hêdgê

Total other comprehens¡ve ¡ncome
Totâl comprehehsive ¡ncome forthe yeâr

Dividehds
Bâlânre ât 31 DeÉember 2020

Transactions w¡th owneß, d¡rectly ¡n equity
Dividehds

Balance at:11 December 2020

{2,soo,ooo) {2,s00,000)

_______q!99499-- 3!ÉI ------j,s!L1þ!----

3,000,000 (238,266) 3,951,164 6,772,494

4,047,L6A 4,047,164

251,061 251,061
- 251,061
- 251,06!

2SL,O6t
4,O4?,!68 4,294,229

(3,2s0,000) (3,250,000)

3,000,000 !2,795 4,74a332 7,767,127

Balance at 1 January 2021

Total comprehensive income
Profit forthe year

Other comprehensive ¡ncome

Changês ¡n fa¡r value of cash flow hedge

Total other comprehensive income

Totâl comprehensive ¡hcome for the year

3,000,000 (255,662) 1392,A76 6,737,274

3,058,288 3,058,288

60,592 60,592

60,592 60,592

--------:-------

3,058,288 3,118,880

(2,500,000) {2,500,000)
3,000,000 (195,070) 3,951,164 6,756,O94

_______i499499._______!9il2q ------1,e9.1¿91-___--9J:941

4,O4't,764 4,O47,t6A

217,179 217.179

2L7,L79 2!7,r79
277,t79 4,O47,L6A 4,264,34'7

Transact¡ons with owneß, directly in equity
D¡vidends

Ealance at 31 December 2021
{3,250,000) (3,250,000}

3,000,000 22,!09 4,744þ32 7,770,447

The notes on pages 11 to 29 are an integrãl part ofthese consol¡dated financial statements.



BETL POTTÉR CAPITAT TIMITED

AND CONTROTTED ENTITIES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FTOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDEÞ 31 DECEMBER 2021

Consolldated Entity Parent Entlty
202t 2020 2021 2020ssss

CASH FTOWS FROM / (USEO INI OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash rece¡pts in the cours€ of operations

Cash payments ¡h the course of operations

lnterest recelved

lnterest paid

Net cash ffows from / lused in) operat¡ng a€tlv¡ties

CASH FI.OW USED IN IÍì¡VESTING ACTIVITIES

Payment for ¡nvestments

CASH FI.OWS FROM / {USED IN} FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of ¡ntercompa¡y borrow¡ngs
(Repayment) / Drawdowh of borrowihgs

D¡vldend paid

Net cash fows from / {uied ln} flnanclng actlvltles

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE} IN CASI{ I{EtD
cash and cash equivalentsat lJanuary

CASH ANO CASH EQUIVAI.ENTS AT31 DECEMBER

The notes on pages 11 to 29 are an integral part ofthese consolidated flnancial statements.

(2,248,8s6) (4,L76,s43| í,r62,77s1 (2,080,327].

(9,006,3s4) 13s,s22,149 22,97!,544 (7,508,!99].

{6,s7o,77eJ 12,sL4,674) (6,97o,77s) 12,5L4,6741

{6,970,7791 (2,s14,6741 16,970,779) 12,5L4,6741

43,924,L90
(73,591,607)

22,909,959

12,O92,gLsl
52,000,000
(3,250,000)

730,O23,564
(10,42s,s65)

20,!0o,694

(1,980,268)

(137,000,000)

(2,s00,000)

82,046,647

i'74,234,7001
!6,2a7,712

(2,083,290)

(10,331,151)

12,986,563

(1,980,268)

f2,500,000)

(2,092,81s)

(3,250,000)

46,657,L85 (141,4e0,268) {5,342,815) {4,480,268)

30,680,052

2r,920,923
18,472,793],
30,393,716

10,657,950

2r,435,844
{9s03,141}
30,339989

52,600,975 27,920,923 32,493,794 21,835,848
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BETI POTTER CAPITAT TIMITED

AND CONTROTTED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31 DECEMBER 2021

BellpotterCãp¡talLimited(the"Company")isdom¡ciledinAustrål¡ã.TheãddressofthêCompany'sregisteredofficeisLevel29,101CollinsStreet,Melbourne,VlC The

consolidated financ¡al statements of the Company compr¡se of the Compãny and its subsidiaries (the "Group" or "Consolidated Entity") for the yeãr ended 31 December

202r.

Bell Potter Capital Limited ¡s a compañy l¡mited by shares, ihcorporãted in Austrâl¡a.

The pr¡ncipal act¡v¡ties of the company are margin lending ãnd cãsh deposit businessês.

1 SIGNIFICANTACCOUI.IÍING POLlClEs

Set out below is a summary of s¡gnif¡cant accounting policies ãdoÞted by the Company and its subsid¡âries in the prêparâtion of the consolidâted finâhcia¡ statements.

(a) Bas¡s of Preparatlon

i) statement of compllance

The financial rêport ¡s ã general purpose fiñancial report wh¡ch has been preparcd in accordance with Australiãn Accounting Standards {AASBS) (¡ncluding Australian

Accounting lnterpretat¡ons) ädopted by the Austrãl¡an Accounting Standards Board {MSBI ànd the Cotpont¡ons Act 2007 .fhe coñsolidated financ¡a¡ report of the

Group and the financial report of the Company comply w¡th lnternat¡onal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and interpretations adopted by the lnternational

Account¡ng standards Board (lAsB).

The financial ståtêments we.e ãuthorised for issue by the Eoard of D¡¡ectors on L6Fehtu¿ry 2022

The account¡hg policies set out below, except ãs noted, have been applied cohsistently to all per¡ods presented in these consolidàted financial statements, and have

been consistehtly ãpplied by all entities within the consol¡dated entity

The consolidãted fihãncial statements hâve been prepared under the h¡stor¡cal cost convention, except for financ¡al assets and liabilities (including derivat¡ves and

loans) at fa¡rvalue through the prof¡t and loss.

iii) Functional and presentation currency

Thêsê coñsolidated financial statements are presented in Ausralian dollars, which is the Company's functional currency and the functional currency of the Group.

(b) Principles of consolidat¡on

Sub¡¡diaries

Subsid¡ar¡esareä¡lentit¡escontrolledbytheGroup. ControlexistswherethêGrouphasthepowertogoverntheflnancialandoperat¡ngpolic¡esoftheentitysoasto
obta¡n benefits from its activities. ln assess¡ng control, potential vot¡ng rights thåt are currently exêrcisãble ãre taken into account. fhe financial statements of

subs¡diar¡es are ihcluded in the consolidated f¡nancial statements from the date thãt control commenced unt¡l the date that control ceãses, All controlled entities have a

31 December balance date.

lhtrâ-group balancês, and any unreãlised income ånd expenses âr¡sing from ¡ntra-grouÞ trãhsãctions, are elim¡nated ¡h preparing the consolidâted f¡nåncial statements.

The 6roup has established a special purpose entity (SPE) to manage marg¡n lending loans. Except for residual ihcome unit held, the Group does not have direct or ¡ndirect

sharehold¡nts in this ent¡ty. The SPE ¡s consol¡dâted ¡f, based on an evaluat¡on of the substãnce of its relat¡onship with the Group and the SPE's risks and rewãrds, the

Group concludes that it controls the SPE.

SPE's controlled by the Group were estãblished under terms thãt impose strict limitations on the decis¡on mak¡ng powers of the SPE's management and that result in the

6roup rece¡v¡ng the major¡ty of the behefits relãted to the SPE's operat¡ohs and net assets, be¡¡8 exposed to risks ¡nc¡dental to the SPE'5 activit¡es and retaih¡ng the

majority of the residuâl or ownership risks relãted to the SPE or ¡ts assets.

(c) Revenuer€cognition

AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customeß
AASB 15 requ¡res identification of d¡screte performance obligat¡ons w¡thih â transact¡on a¡d an associated transact¡on price allocãt¡on to these obligat¡oñs. Revehue is

recogn¡sed upon sãt¡sfact¡on of these performance obl¡gations, which occurwhen control of the goods or seN¡ces are transferred to the customer.

lJhder AASB 15, revenue ¡s recogn¡sed wheh â customer obtai¡s control of the goods or seru¡ces. DetermininB the tim¡n€ of the transfer of control - at a po¡nt ¡h t¡me or

over t¡me - requires.judgement. AASB 15 specificâlly excludes financial ¡nstruments recogn¡sed under AASB 9 Financ¡al lnstruments. Revenue streams for the Group are

lim¡ted to fee-based revenue items such as commiss¡ons.

it)
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BEIL POTTER CAPITAT TIMITÊD

AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

1 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNIINGPOtICIES(continued)

lc) Revenuerecognltion {continued)

Revenue under AASB 15 is recogn¡sed when the Group trånsfers contaol over a seruice to a customer. fhe GrouÞ measures revenue bâsed on the cons¡deration spec¡f¡ed

in a contract with à customer. The follow¡ng specific cr¡teriå must ålso be met before revenue can be recogn¡sed.

Ihtetest
lhterest ihcomê is recogn¡sed as it accrues using the effective ¡¡terèst rete method, in åccordahce w¡th AASB 9.

(d) Statement of Cash Flows

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents compríse câsh ât bânk ãnd oh hãhd ãhd short-term depos¡ts w¡th an or¡gihãl maturity of 3

ho¡ths or less.

(e) lncomeTax

lhcome tàx expense or revenue for the period comprises current and deferred tåx. lhcome tàx ¡s reco8hised ih the lncome Statemehts except to the extent thãt ìt relãtes

to items recognised d¡rectly in equ¡ty, ¡n which case it ¡s recognised in equity.

Current tãx ís the èxpècted tãx payablè on thè taxablê ¡ncome for thê yeãr, using tax rates ènãcted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date, and ãny

adjustments to tax páyâble iñ respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recogn¡sed us¡ng the bãlânce sheet method, prov¡d¡ng for tempoËry d¡fferences between the c¿rying ãmouñts of ãssets end liãbilities for financial

reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxat¡on purposes. Deferred tãx is not recogn¡sed for the following temporãrv differehces: the i¡itial recognition of
goodwill, the ìnitiãl recogn¡t¡on of åssêts or l¡abil¡ties ¡n â transâct¡on that ¡s not ã bus¡ness comb¡nat¡on ¿nd that affects neither ãccount¡ng nor taxable prof¡t, and

differencês rêlat¡ng to investñents in subs¡diar¡es to the extênt that they probably will not reversê i¡ the foreseeãble future. Deferred tax is me¿sured at the tãx rãtes

that arè expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they rèvêrsè, bãsed oñ thê laws thãt havè been enacted or substantively enactêd by thè rêport¡ng

date.

Deferred tãx âssets and liabilities are offset if there ìs â legâllv enforceâble Ì¡ght to offset current tãx liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the
same tar authority on the same taxable entity, or oh d¡ffereñt tax ent¡t¡es, but they ihtend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets ând

l¡ab¡lities w¡ll be real¡sed s¡multaneously.

Deferred tãx assets are reco8hised for unused tax losses, uhused tax credits ahd deduct¡ble temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable

prof¡ts w¡ll be âvailable åßainst wh¡ch they cah be used. Future tãxãble profits are based oñ the reversal of relevant taxaþle temporary d¡fferences, lf the ãmouht of

taxable temporary differences is insuf¡cient to recogn¡se a deferred tax asset ¡h full, theñ future taxable profits, adjusted for reversals of existing temporar difere¡ces,

are considered, based on the business plans for individua¡ subsid¡aries ¡n the 6roup. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at eâch reporti¡g dâte ahd are reduced to the

extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefitwill be realised; such reductions are reversed wheh the probabil¡ty of future tâxâble profÍts improves.

Tax con30l¡dation
Effective 1 lanuary 2003, the Compahy elected to ãpply the tax consolidat¡on legislation. All currenttax amounts relat¡ng to the Group have been assumed by the head

entityofthetãx-cohsolidatedBroup,BellFihahc¡ãlGroup. Defefiedtaxãmountsinrelãtiontotemporaryd¡fferencesareallocatedas¡feachentitycont¡nuedtobea
tâxãble e¡tity ih ¡ts owh rißht.

(f) Goods and serv¡ces tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the ãmount of goods and seryices tax (GsT), excèpt where the âmount of GsT ¡ncurred ¡s not recoverable from the
Australiån Tax Office (ATO). ln these circumstðnces the GST is recognised ås part of the cost of acqu¡s¡tion of the asset or as Þart of ah item of the expênse.

Receivables and payables are stated w¡th the amount of GST ¡hcluded. The net ahouñt of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is ¡ncluded ãs a curreht ãsset or
l¡ability ¡n the Statements of F¡nancial Pos¡tion.

Cash flows are included in thê Stðtêments of Cash Flows on a gross basis. The 6ST component of cãsh flows ar¡sing from investing and financ¡ng activities thãt ã¡e

recoverable from, or payable to the AIO are classified âs operating cash flows.

{g) Cash and cash equ¡valents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and short-term deposits with original matur¡ty of lêss than thrêe months. Bank overdrafts that arê repayable on

demand are included às a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the Statements of cash Flows.

(h) Der¡vatives

Derivat¡ve financial ¡nstruments are contracts whose value is der¡ved from one or more underlying price iñd¡ces or othervãriâbles. fhey include swãps, foryard rãte

agreements, options or ã combinåtion of åll three.

Certain derivative instruments are held for trading for the purpose of making short-te¡m gãins such as FX swaps.

Der¡vative financial instruments are also used for hedging purposes to m¡ti8ate th€ Group's exÞosure to iñterest rate r¡sk. The Group applied the hedge accounting model

subsequeht reâssessmeht ât fåir value be¡ng recogh¡sed ih the lncome Stãtemehts.

Where the derivative is designated effective as a hedg¡ng ¡hstrume¡t, the timing of the recoghitioh of any resultant ga¡n or loss in thè lncome Statements is depehdant oh

the hedting des¡gnation. FX swaps are measured at fair value w¡th subsequent gaihs and losses recogh¡sed ih the ¡hcome statement. The Group has desighâted ¡ts ¡nterest

rate swaps âs cash flow hedges during the period. Detai¡s ofthese hedg¡ng ¡nstruments are outl¡ned o¡ the next pãge:
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BEtL POTTER CAPITAT TIMITED

AND CONTROTTED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

1 SIGNIFICANTACCOUft¡TING POLICIES (continued)

{h) Oerivatives{continuedl

Cash flow hedges

Changes in the fairvalue of cash flow hedges are recotnised directly in equity to the extent thãt the hedges are effective. To the extent hedges are ineffective, changês in

the fa¡r value are recognised in the profit or loss, Hedge êffect¡vênêss is têstêd ãt each reporting date and is assessed âga¡nst the hedge effectiveness criter¡ð in AASB 9.

lf the hedging instrumênt no lohger meets the cr¡teria for hedge accounting, exp¡res or is sold, terminated or erercised, the hedge ãccount¡ng ¡s discont¡nued

prospectively. The cumulative gain or loss prev¡ouslV recognised in equiw remains there unt¡l the forecast transaction occurs,

(il Trade and other receivables

frade receivables ¡ssued are ¡n¡tially recognised wheh they are or¡giñãted. A trade receivable ¡s in¡tially measured ãt the trâ¡sãction pr¡ce. Trade debtors to be settled

w¡thin 2 trad¡ng days are carried at amort¡sed cost. Term debtors àre also carr¡ed ât amort¡sed cost. Recoverability ofTrade ãhd other receivables ¡s assessed using the

lifetime expected credit loss approach.

{¡} Trade and other pãyables

L¡âb¡l¡ties for tråde creditors and other âmounts are cârried at cost which is the fa¡rvalue ofthe cohsiderâtion to be pa¡d in the future for goods and seru¡ces rece¡ved,

whether or not b¡lled to the Group. Trade ãccounts payable âre normally settled with¡n 60 days.

(k) Borrowing Co¡ts

Borrowing costs âre recogn¡sed usinÊ the effect¡ve ¡nterest method. The'effect¡ve ¡hterest rate' ¡s the rate that exactly d¡scounts estimâted future cash pãymehts or

receiptsthroughtheexpectedlifêofthef¡nãncialinstrumentto: thegrosscerryinßamouñtofthefin¿ncial¿sset;ortheamortisedcostofthefihanciãlliab¡l¡ty.

(l) Provisions

A provis¡on is recoBnised if, as a result of a past event, the 6roup has ã preseht le8âl or cohstructive obligåtion that can be est¡mãted reliâbly, ahd ¡t is probable thãt ¿n

outflow of economic behefits w¡ll be requ¡red to settle the obl¡gat¡on. prov¡siohs are determ¡hed by d¡scount¡ng the expected future cãsh flows ât a pre-tax r¿te thðt

reflects current hârket assessments of the time v¿lue of money and the r¡sks spec¡f¡c to the liabil¡tV.

{m} Depos¡ts and other borrow¡ngs

All depos¡ts and borrowings are recognised ât cost, beihg the fa¡r value of the cons¡derât¡on rece¡ved het of issue costs associãted w¡th the borrowings.

(nÌ Financialínstruments

financiãl assets ãre ñeasured às described below.

AASB !3 Fa¡r Volue Meosufement establishes ã s¡ngle framework for meàsur¡ng fã¡rvãlue and making d¡sclosures about fair vâlue measurements when such

measurements are required o. perm¡tted by other AASBS. lt un¡fies the defiñition of fâir value as the price that would be received to sell ah ¿sset or pãid to trâhsfer ã

liãbility ¡n an orderly transaction betvveen market pãrticipants at the measuremeht date.

AASB 9 Ftnoncíal lnstruments
AASB 9 sets out requ¡rements for recogn¡sing and measur¡hg fihahciãl assets and financ¡al liabilities,

¡. Closs¡Iìcoa¡on qnd meúurcment oÍ l¡nønc¡al ø*ts ønd flnondol l¡obîllties

On initial recognitíon, a financial asset is class¡fied as measured at: âmort¡sed cost; fair value through other comprehensive ihcome (FVTOCI) - debt ¡nvestment; FVToCI -
equlty lnvestmeng or falr value thtouÉh proflt or los! (FVTPL). The classificâtion of financiäl assets under AASB 9 is generally based oh the business model ¡h wh¡ch ã

f¡ñãnc¡âl asset ¡s managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics.

A financial asset is measured at amort¡sed cost if it meêts both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

- lt is held w¡thin a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect cohtractuãl cash flows; and

- lts cohtÊctual terms give rise on spec¡fied dâtes to cash flows that are solely paymehts of principal and interest on the pr¡ncipal amount outstand¡ng.
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BETL POTTER CAPITAL LIMITED

AND CONTROI.TED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

1 SIGNIFICANIACCOUNIINGpOLlClES(contlnu€d)

(n) F¡nancialinstruments(contlnued)

All finãncial assets not class¡fied âs measured åt amortised cost or FVTOCI âre measured ât FVTPL. Oh ¡nit¡ãl recogn¡tion, the Group mðV ¡rrevocablv designete a f¡hâhciel

asset thãt otheru¡sê meets the requirements to be measured at ãmort¡sed cost or ãt FVTOCI as åt FVTPL if do¡hg so elim¡nates or s¡gnificåntlv reduces ån account¡ng

mismatch that would othêMise arisê.

The following accounting polic¡es applv to the subsequent ñeasurement of financial assets held by the Group.

Financ¡al assets at amortised cost - These ¿ssets are subsequently measured àt amortised cost using the effect¡ve interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by

impairment losses {see {¡¡) below). lnterest income, foreign exchàngê gã¡ns and losses and impairment ðre recognised in prof¡t or loss, Anygain or loss on derecognition is

rêcognised ¡n profit or loss.

Flnanc¡al ass€ts at FVTPL - These assets are subsequently measured at fair value, Net gaihs ãhd losses. including ahV ihterest or d¡vidend income, are recogn¡sed in prof¡t

or loss,

Business model as!essment
The Group wÍll determine the business model at the level thât reflects how groups of financial assets ãre ñanaged us¡ñg all relevant ev¡dehce thãt is available at the date

of the assessment, including:

The stãted polic¡es ând object¡vês forthe portfol¡o and the operãt¡on ofthose policies in pråctice;

How the performance of the portfolio ¡s eval!åted and reported to the Group's managemênt;

The risks thåt affect the performance of the bus¡ness model (and the financ¡al assets held w¡th¡n that business model) and hów those risks are managed; and

How mahãgers ofthe business are compensated.

Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments ot pr¡ncipal and interest (SPPI)

For the purposes of this assessmeht, 'pr¡hcipal' is def¡ned as the fair vålue of the f¡hancial asset on in¡tial recognition. 'lhterest' is defihed as consideration for the time

value of money and for the credit risk associated with the pr¡hcipal amount outstandi¡B dur¡ñg ã particular period of t¡me ãhd for other basìc lending r¡sks and costs {e.9.

liquid¡ty risk and administralive costs), ãs well as pÌofit mârgiñ.

ln assessinÊ whether the contractual cash flows are sPPl, the Group cons¡dêrs the contËctual terms of the instrumênt. This ¡ncludes assessing whether the financial àsset

contains a contractual term that cou¡d change the timing or amount of contractuãl cãsh flows such that ¡t would not meet th¡s condition,

Measufement categories of flnancial assets

Câsh and cash equ¡valents, Trade and other receivâbles, and Loans and advanaes that meets sPPl are classif¡ed and measured at amortised cost. Certaih Loans a¡d

advances ând other finånc¡al assets do not meet SPPI añd are clâssified and measured at FWPL. There were no changes ¡n class¡fication ãnd measurements of the

6roup's fihanciâl âssets.

Modif¡catlons of flnancial assets and f¡nancial l¡abil¡t¡es

Financial assets

lf the terms of ã fihãhc¡âl âsset âre modified, the Group evaluates whether the cãsh flows of the mod¡f¡ed asset a¡e substãnt¡ãlly d¡fferent. ¡f the cash flows are

substantiallV d¡fferent, the contractuãl rights to cãsh flows from the or¡ginal fiñãnciâl ãsset are deemed to have expired. The origihal f¡nancial asset ¡s derecogn¡sed and ¿

new f¡nancial asset ¡s recog¡ised at fãirvãlue.

lf the cash flows of the modified asset are not substantially d¡fferent, the Group recal.ulates the gross carry¡ng amount of the financial asset and recognises the

derecogn¡tio¡ ãs a mod¡ficat¡on gain or loss in profit or loss, lf such a modificatioh ¡s carried out because of f¡n¡ncial difficulties of the borrower, the gain or loss is

presented togeth€r with ¡mpairmeht losses.

F¡nancial liâb¡lities
The Group derêcotnises a f¡nanciat l¡ability when its terms are mod¡fied and the cash flows ofthe mod¡fied liability are substantially differeht. A new finahc¡ãl liab¡lity

based oh the modif¡ed terms is recognased at fair vâlue. The difference between the carry¡ng amount of the f¡nâncial l¡ãbil¡ty extingu¡shed âhd the hew fiñàhciâl liability

with modified terms is recognised in profit or loss.

¡i. lmpø¡tmentoîflnonclolosets
Under AAsB 9, loss allowances are measured on e¡ther of the following bases:

- 12-moñth ECLs: these are ECLSthat resultfrom possible default evehtswith¡h the 12 months afterthe reportjhg date; and

- Lifetime EC[s: these are ECLs that result from âll poss¡ble default eveñts over the expected life of a fina¡cial instruhent.

For all fihãhciãl ãssets at amortised cost, the Group measures loss âllowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLS, except for loans and advances, wh¡ch are measured at

12-month ECL5 where cred¡t risk hãs not increased sign¡ficantly since init¡al recoghition and lifetime ECL5 where cred¡t r¡sk has increased sign¡ficantly since ¡n¡tial

recognition.

Whên determining whether credit r¡sk of a f¡ñãhcial asset has ¡ncreãsed signif¡c¿ntly sincê ¡nitiål recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Group considers reðsonable

ðnd supportãble information that is relevant and availablê without undue cost or effort. This includes quantitat¡ve ãnd qualitat¡ve informat¡on and anãlys¡s bâséd on the

Group's h¡storical exper¡ence and foMard-looking information.
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AND CONTROLTED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THg FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ÊNDED 31 DECEMEER 2021

1 SIGNItICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(continued)

(n) Financial¡nstruments(cont¡nued)

The Group assumes that the credit r¡sk on ã financ¡al ðsset hâs iñcreased sighificãntly ¡f ¡t is more than 30 d¿Vs pâst due or the expected probâb¡lity of default h¿s

¡ncreãsed signif¡cantly.

The Group considers ã fìnancial asset to be in default when:

- the borrower is unlikely to pay its crêdit obligât¡ons to the Group ¡n full, w¡thout recoursè bV the Group to actions such as realis¡ng secur¡ty (if anY ¡s held); or

-The financial asset is more than 90 days past due.

fhe maximum per¡od considered when est¡matihg ECLs is the maximum cohtractual period overwh¡ch the 6roup is exposed to cred¡t risk.

Measurement ofECLs

ECL5 are a prob¿bility-weighted est¡mate of credit losses. Cred¡t losses are measurêd as the present vàlue of all cash shofrfalls (i.e. the d¡fference between the cash flows

due to the ent¡ty in accordancê w¡th the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to receive), ECLs are discounted at the effêctive i¡terêst rate of the flnancial

asset.

Cred¡t-impaired tinancial assets

At each reportihg date, the 6roup assesses whether f¡hancial ãssels cãrried at amort¡sêd cost are credit-ihpðired. A fihanci¿l asset i5 'cred¡t-impa¡red' when one or more

êvents thåt have ã detrimentål impâct on the estimated future cash flows of the financ¡el asset have occufied.

Loss allowãnces for f¡nancial assets measured at amortised cost ãre deducted from the gross carry¡ng amount of the âssets.

lmpairment losses are presentéd separatêly in the statement of profit or loss ãnd ocl, There were no impairment ¡osses for the ye.r eñded 31 December 2021 l202Ùl

Nil).

ECLs are calculãted bâsed on actual historical cred¡t loss experience. Exposures are segmehted bã9ed on past events, curreht conditions and reasonable ând supportâble

information àbout future events and economic aond¡tions. There were no s¡gnif¡cant chãnges during the per¡od to Group's exposure to cred¡t risk and there was no

sign¡f¡cant ¡mpact to credit prov¡sioning over tràde and other receivables as at 3 1 December 2021.

Loans and advances
ECLs ãre câlculðted bàsed on actual historicål cred¡t loss experience. Exposures ¿re segmented based on pãst events, cuÍent conditions end ae¿sónåble and supportãble

informat¡on ãbout future events and econom¡c condit¡ons. fhere were no sitnificðnt changes during the period to Group's exposure to credit risk and there wãs no

significant impact to credit prov¡sioning over loans and ãdvances ãs at 31 December 2021.

¡¡¡. Hedge øccount¡ng

The Group adoÞts the hew general hedge åccount¡n8 model ¡n AASB L This requires the Group to ensure that hedgê accountinÉ relåtionships are àligned with its risk

mãnagement objectives and strategy ãnd to apply a more qual¡tðt¡vê ànd foruardlooking approach to assess¡ng hedge effectiveness.

fhe Group only uses interest rate swaps to hedge exposure to fluctuations in interest rates.

5hãre cðpital
oñ¡ndty sha¡es

Ord¡nãry shares are classif¡ed as equity, lncrementã¡ costs directly attributablê to the issue of ordinary sharês ãnd share options are recognised as a deduction from

equitv, het ofanV tax effects,

D¡v¡dends

Dividends àre recogn¡sed ås ¿ l¡ability ¡n the period ¡n wh¡ch they are declâred, be¡ng appropriately authorised and no longer at the discret¡on of the Company.

(o) New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

A number of new standãrds, amendñents to standards and ¡nterpretãtions ãre effect¡ve for anhuâl periods beBinn¡ng after 1 janúãry 2021, and håve not been appl¡ed in

preparing these f¡nanc¡al statements. fhose wh¡ch may be relevaht to the Group årê set out be¡ow. The Group does not plan to adopt these standards eàrly.

The following amehded stãhdards ãnd interpretations are not expected to have a signif¡cant ¡mpãct on the Group's consolidated finahcial statements.

-CovtD-lg-Reldted Reht concess¡ohs beyohd 30June 2021 (Amendment to IFRS 16).

- Ahnudl lmproveñents to IFRS Stakddrds 2018-2020.

- Prcperty, Plont dnd Equ¡pñent: Prcceeds beÍote lntended Use (Amendments to IAS 16).

- Refercnce to conceptuql Ftuñewoù (Amendments to IFRS 3),

- Cldss¡f¡cdt¡on of L¡ab¡lit¡es as cuilent ot Non-cutrcnt (Añendments to lAs 1).c

- IFRS 17 lhsurcnce Contrccts dnd añendments to IFRS 77 Insurance Contrcêts.

- D¡sclosure ol Account¡ng Pol¡cies (Amendments to lAs 7 dnd IFRS Prdct¡ce Stotemeht 2).

- Delinition of Account¡ng Estimotes (Añendñents to IAS 8).

Furthermore, durihg the year ended 31 De.ember 2021, the lhterhãt¡onal F¡nancial Reportihg Standards lnterpretations committee {lFRlC) issued a final a8enda dec¡sion,

Configuration or Custom¡sation Costs in â Cloud Computing Arrãngement. The decision discusses whether configurâtion or custoñisãtioh expenditure relat¡nt to cloud

comput¡ng ãrrangements ¡s able to be recoghised as an ¡ntang¡ble asset ahd if not, over what time period the expenditurc is expensed.
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1 SIGNIFICANIACCOUNTINGPOLICIES{continued)

(o) New standards and ¡nterpretations not yet adopted (contlnued)

Softwãre âs a Seruice ("SaaS") are seruice cohtrâcts prov¡ding an ehtity w¡th the r¡ght to accêss the cloud prôv¡de/s applicât¡on software over the coñtrãct per¡od. Costs

ihcurred to configure or custom¡se, ând the ongoihg fees to obtå¡n access to the cloud prov¡der's applicalion software, are ¡ecognised as operating expenses wheh the

seruices are rece¡vêd. fhe Company rev¡ewed the IFRIC decision and did not identify any costs ¡ncurred to configure and customise softwãre under 5¡aS contracts in the

current year or in prior yêars.

2 SI6NIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES ANO ASSUMPTIONS

ln aÞplying the Group's accounting pot¡cies mânâgement cont¡nually evaluates judgements, estimâtes ând âssumpt¡ons based on experience and other factors, including

expectationsoffulureeventsthatmåyhaveanimpactontheGroup. Alljudgements,estimatesandåssumptionsmadearebelievedtobereasonablebasedonthemost

currentsetofc¡rcumstancesavã¡labletomanagementandarèrêviewêdonanongo¡ngbãsis. Actuðlresultsmaydifferfromthejudgemeñts,estimatesandassumptions

Significãnt judgements, est¡mates and ãssumptions made by manâgement ¡n the preparation of these financ¡a¡ statemênts are outlined below:

lmpa¡rment of loans ãnd advances

The Group asgesses impãirment of all loans at each reporting date by evãluat¡ng the expected cred¡t loss on thosê loans. ln the Director's opin¡on, no such ¡mpa¡rment

ex¡sts beyond thãt provided at 31 December 2021 (2020: Nilì {refer to note 16).

Financial asrets

The fairvalue of options ¡s determ¡hed us¡ng the Black scholes option-pricing model.

Deteh¡hation of fa¡r value for loans is based oh the opt¡on value used to mit¡gate the r¡sk on the limited recourse mãrg¡n loans ãnd the interest Þte implicit ¡h the loan.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's princ¡pal f¡nancial instruments comprise loans and advãhces, der¡vat¡ves, term deposits, and cash. The mâin r¡sks êris¡ng from the Group's f¡hãncial

¡hstrumehts ãre market risk, credit r¡sk and liquidity risk. These are examined in more deta¡l below.

The Board of D¡rectors has overall responsibil¡ty forthe establishment and oversight of the r¡sk management framework and for developing ahd ñonitoring risk

mahagement polic¡es.

R¡sk manãgement polic¡es are estàblished to ident¡fy and analyse the risks faced by the Coñpahy ahd Group, to set âppropriâte risk lim¡ts and cohtrols, ahd to monitôr

risks ãnd âdherence to limits. R¡sk managemeht pol¡cies and systems are rev¡ewed regularly to reflect changes ¡n market cohditions and the Company's âhd Group's

act¡v¡ties. The Company and Group, through their traininE and management stãndârds and procedures, ãim to develop ¿ d¡scíplihed and constructive control eñv¡ronment

in wh¡ch ¿ll employees understand their roles ahd obligãt¡ons.

The Board of Directors oversees how mah¿gement monitors compliance with the Company's and Group's r¡sk menãgement pol¡cies ånd procedures ahd rev¡ews the

adequacy of thè r¡sk mànãgement framewoak in relation to the risks f¿ced by the Company and Group. lnternãl Audit assists the Board of Directors in its oversight role.

lnternal Audit undertakês both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures.

The risk management framework incorporatês ãctive management and monitor¡ng of a range of risks. These include operational, information technology, cyber, market,

credit, liqu¡dity, legã1, regulãtory, reputat¡on, fraud and systemic r¡5ks.

The Board of Directors recognises that cyber r¡sk is ân inc¡easing area of concerñ across the financial seryices industry and ¡s committed to the onSoing development of

cyber security measures through awãrehess training, implemehtãt¡on of netlvork security measures, and prevehtive controls to protect our assets and. networks. Cyber

resiliehce ¡s an integral compoheht of effective risk management.

fhe main risks aris¡n8 from the Compâhy's financial ¡nstruments ãre market risk, Iíquid¡ty risk ànd credit r¡sk.

Market r¡sk
Market risk is the risk that chânges in mãrket prices, such âs interest rates w¡ll affect the Group's income or the value of its holdings of f¡nânc¡al ¡nstruments. The

objective of market risk management is to manage and control exposures with acceptable parameters, while optimis¡hB return.

lnterest rdte tisk

lnterest rate risk ãr¡ses from the potential for ch¿hges in interest r¿tes to have ah adverse effect on the Group's net êãrnings. The Group contìnually monitors movèments

in interest rates and is in regul¿r coñmunacation with bor.owers whenever lhese rates chånge.

The Board has âlso approved the use of derivãt¡ves, ¡n the form of ¡nterêst rãte swaps, to mitigate its exposure to interest rate risk. Changes in the fa¡r valuê and

effectiveness of ¡nterest rate swaps (which are a designated cash flow hedging ¡nstrument) are monitored on â six-monthly bas¡s.

Liqu¡d¡ty r¡sk

L¡qu¡d¡ty risk is the risk that the Group will not be åble to meet its financial obligations ãs they fãll due. The Group's approach to månåging th¡s risk is to ensure thãt it will

alwãys have sufficient liquidity to meêt its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without ¡ncurring unacceptâble losses or risk¡ng damage to

the Group's reputation,

Ultimåte responsibil¡tV for liqu¡d¡ty risk management rests with the Board of D¡rectors, who have built ån appropriate liquiditv risk manãgement framework for the

manâgement ofthe Group's short, medium ànd long-term funding requiremeñts. The 6roup manages liquid¡tV bV maintãining reserues, bankihg facilit¡es and reserve

borrowÍng facil¡ties ånd by continuously monitoring forecast and ðctuål cash flows and matching up mãturity profiles of financ¡ål assets and liab¡l¡ties.

W¡th respect to the matur¡ty of fihancial liabilities, the Group alsoi

- holds f¡nâncial assets forwhere there is â liqu¡d mârket âhd that they a.e readily saleâble to meet liquidity needs; and

- has commÍtted borrowing fac¡lities or other l¡nê of cred¡t that it can âccess to meet liqu¡dity needs.

fhe Group prepares rolling cðsh pþjections which ass¡sts in mon¡toring cash flow requirêmehts ånd optim¡sing its cãsh return on ¡nvestmênts. lt also hãs a bank facility

that ¡t is able to draw upon in order to meet both short and lonE-term liquidity requirements.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGÊMENT {contlnued}

Credit r¡sk

Cred¡t r¡sk is the r¡sk of f¡nanc¡al loss to the Group ¡f a debtor or couñterpãrty to ã f¡nãhc¡al ¡nstrument fails to meet its contractual obl¡gâtaons.

Trdde dnd other rcceivables

The cred¡t risk for these âccouñts ¡s thât finânciãl assets recogn¡sed on the Statement of Financial Position exceed their cârrying amount, net of a¡y provis¡ons for
doubtful debts, ln relation to cli€nt debtor's, the Groups cl¡eht r¡sk co¡centrat¡on ¡s minim¡sed as the transactions are settled on a delivery versus paymeht bâsis with a

regime oftrade plus two days.

Maryin lend¡ng

Exposure to credit risk is monitored by management on an ongoing basis. Thê Group rêqu¡res collateral in respect of margin loans made in the course of bus¡ness. This

collateral is generally in the form ofthe underlying secur¡ty the margin loan is used to invest ¡n. Loan to vãlue ratios {LVRS) are assigned to determine the amounts of
lend¡ng âllowed agaíhst each secur¡ty. Lo¿h balances are rev¡ewed daily and are subject to margin calls once the geãred vãlue falls 10% lower than the loan balah.e.
Warh¡ngs are set betweeh 5% and 1o%. The lehder cah also require the borrower to repay on demand part or âll of the amount owing at ¿ny time, whether or hot the
borrower or ãhy Euarâhtor is ¡h default.

Cap¡tal management
The Board's policy is to ma¡ntãin a strong cãpital bãse so as to mainta¡n investor, cred¡tor and ma¡ket confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The

Group ¡s requ¡red to comply w¡th certain cãpitâl and liquid¡ty req uirements imposed by regulators which are moh¡tored by the 8oãrd. The Group was ¡h compliahce with
all requirements throughout the vear.

4 OETERMINAfION OF FAIR VALIjE

AnumberoftheGroup'saccountingpoliciesanddisclosuresrequ¡rethedeterminãt¡onoffairvalue,forbothfinancialandnon-f¡nâncialâsselsandliâb¡litiès. Fãirvâlues

havebeendetêÌminedanddisclosedbasedonthefollow¡ngmethods. Whereapplicable,further¡hformatiohãbouttheassumptionsmadeindeterminingfa¡rvaluesis
disclosed in the notes specìfic to the asset or l¡ab¡lity.

lnvestments in equity
The fa¡r values of f¡nanc¡al assets ãt fa¡rvalue through prof¡t or loss are determined with reference to the quoted bid pr¡ce, or ¡f unquoted determ¡ned using a våluation
model ãt reporting date.

Detivat¡ves

The fa¡r value of interest rate swaps is based on a mðrk-to-mðrket model with reference to prevailing fixed and floating interest rates. These quotês are tested for
reasonableness by d¡scounting estimated future cash flows based oh term to mãturity of eãch contract and using market interest râtes for a s¡m¡lar ¡nstrument ðt the
measurement date.

The fãir vãlue of currencV swaps is detêrmihed using quoted foruard exchange rates at the report¡hg date and present vâlue cðlculations based on h¡gh quality yield

curyes ¡n the respective currenc¡es,

Findncidl dssets ond lodns atÍail vdlue thrcugh ptol¡t or loss

The fair value of optìons is determined using the Black scholes option-pricing model.

Determinat¡on of fair value for loans ¡s based on the option vãlue usêd to mitigate the risk on the limited recourse marg¡n loðns and the ¡ntèrest rate implicit in the loan,

5 REVENUEAND EXPENSES Consol¡dated Entity
202! 2020ss

Parent Entity
2027 7020ss
15,411,399 L5,O64,373

67,206 395,109

66,136 293,2a5

22,770,a64 23,652,663

44,824 ß7,471

__-__Éig9,sq9______i

(a) Finance income:
lnterest ihcome oh loahs and advãnces

lnterest income oh bañk depos¡ts

Seller ser¡es interest revenue

Total finance income

(bl Finance costs:

lnterest expense on depos¡ts

Bank interest expense

lnterest pa¡d to rêlatêd part¡es

cash advance facility fees
Totâl fiñânce costs

22,LO3,654

67,206

23,257,454

395,209

Consolidated Ént¡ty
2027 2020ss

l¡74!,296].
(3ss,31s)
(128,000)

{1,040,133}

Parent Ent¡ty

(1,2r4,8801

{1,628,6081

1733,282)
lI,7so,782l

2027

s
1741,2s6)
(2s4,566)

(128,000)

2020

$
(1,214880)
(1,387,1s0)

{133,282}

_____a264,144)_____ _____!¿63,864______pl
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5 REVENUE ANO EXPENSES {cont¡nued}
Consol¡dated Entity

2021 2020

9S
Parent Entity

2021 2020
(c) lnvestment 8a¡ns / (losses)

Profit / (loss) on financ¡a¡ assets held at fair vãlue through profit or loss - Geared equity

investmentsr
{3,689,245) (4,2s2,6s2) (3,689,245) 14,2s2,6s21
(3,689,245) f4,2s2,6s2) {3,689,24s) 14,2s2,6521

1. The fa¡r value is based on the opt¡on value usèd to mitigate the risk on the limited rècourse marg¡n loans and the interest rate ¡mpl¡c¡t in the lóan.

s s

Consol¡dated Ent¡ty
2021 2020ss

Parent Entlty
2027 2020ss(d) other¡ncome

Seruice feê revenue
Residuel ihcome

sundry income
Totâl ôther income

6 INCOME TAX

403,750

5,078,819

158,395

452,393

5,358,816

39,63375A,295 39,533

158,295 39,533 5,640,964 5,850,842

Consolidated Entlty
2021 2020ss

Parent Ent¡ty
202t 2020

2,203.005 1,355,655 2,203,005 1,355,655

s s

Cuûent tdx expense

Current income tax charge

2021

Other

202!

other

7 CASH AND CASH EqUrVAr-ENfS

C¿sh at bãnk

Deferred ¡ncome tdx
orig¡nation and reversal of temporary d¡fferences

Totâl ¡hcome tâx expense / {benefit)

Numericdl teconcil¡dt¡on between tox expense dnd prc-tdx dccount¡ng profit

Account¡ng profit (bêfore ¡ncomè tãx)

lncome tax us¡ng the Company's domestic tàx rate of 30% (20201 30%)

Expenditure not allowable for income tâx purposes

lncome tax expense

Ealance Sheet

Con!ol¡dated Entity
DeÍeûed ¡ncome tax ossets / (l¡ab¡lities) comptises

2020

Other

l4s7.9201 (41,018)

L,7 45,Oas L,3L4,637
l4s7,s2ol l4r,or8l
!,745,0A5 !,3!4,637

5,792,253 4,372,925

7,737,676 7,3rL,A?a

7,409 2,759

5,792,253 4,372,925

7,737,676

7,409

7pt7,a7a
2,759

1,745,085 !,314,637 1,745,O45 7,314,637

Ealance as at 1
January

s'000

Recognised ¡n

prof¡t or loJs

S'ooo

Balance at 31

December

S'ooo

747,978 7At,97A

________18r9L9_____

78t,974 457,920 1,239,898

457,920 1,239,898

S'ooo 9'ooo S'ooo

747,974 7at,97a
747,974 7AL97a

7aL,97A 457,920 1,239,898

457,920 1,239,898

consolidated Entity
202L 2020

$s
Parent Ent¡ty

2021 2020

444,r!A,50A 40A,92A,24'7 273,O04,t34 237,197,162

89,887,098 60,147,980 89,887,098 60,147,980

534,005,606 469,076,227 362,89L,236 297,345,742

________J3!,e7t

Parent Entity
Deleïed income tdx assets / (lidb¡lities) coñpr¡ses
2020

other

7AL,97a

I s

52,600,975 2r,920,923 32,493,794 21,835,848

______sr,60o,sÞ______4ÊnÊn_ _____ 32,4s3133_____

Cash at bank earns interest ðt floating rates based on daily bank depos¡t Etes. The compãny's exposure to ¡nterest rate risk and a sênsitivity analysis for financial assets

and liabil¡ties are disclosed ¡n note 16,

Consolldated Ent¡ty
202L 2020ss

Parent Entity
2027 2020

8 LOANSANDADVANCES s

Margin Loans measured at ãmort¡sed cost

Màrgin Loans meãsured at fa¡r velue though profit and loss

There were no impâ¡red, past duè or rènêgot¡ãted loãns at 31 December 2021 (2020: N¡l).

Refer to note 16 for further detail on the ñârgin lehdihg loans.
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Consolidated Entlty
2027 2020

9S

Parent Entlty
2027 2020

9 IRADE ANO OTHER RECEIVABI.ES

Subordiñated note

Seller ñote
Trade receiv¡blec
lnterest receivable

Residu¿l income receivable

seru¡ce fee receivable

sundry Debtors

Cãrry¡ng amount ofträde a¡d other rece¡vãbles

41,580,000 39,080,000

5L,739,104 86,639,136

2,647,779 5,608,393

10,494 78,469

5,078,819 5,358,816

36,534 36,293
(6e) 1,079

s

Trade receiv¿bles are non-¡nterest beåring and are no¡mally settled on 2-daV term. None of the trade rece¡vables åre past due.

For further information relating to relatêd parties refer to notê 18.
Consol¡dated Entity

2021 2020

2,647,779

4,925

5,608,393

a,673

{6s) L,O79

2,652,635 5,6tA,745 _____1o1,os2É9!_____ ß91 4' ;186

Parent Entity
202L 2020

10 FINANCIAIASSETS

Held at fair value through protlt or loss

Options held in listed corporãtions

sss

11 INVESTMENTS IN CONTROLI.ED ENTITIES

lhvestment ¡n Controlled Entit¡es at cost

opt¡ohs held as a hedge against limited recourse loans to clients !hder the Bell Geared Equities lhvestments product.

6.323,995 4,647,771 6.323.995 4.647.77L

6,323,995 4,647,771 6,323,995 4,647,7'11

Consol¡dated Ent¡ty
2027 2020ss

Parent Ent¡ty
202t 2020

20,to2 20,Lo2
1n 1ô) 20 102

$

12 DÉPOSITSANDOTHERBORROWINGS

This note prov¡des information about the contractual terms of the Company's ånd Group's interest-bear¡ng depos¡ts and borrowings. For more ¡nformãtion ãbout the

Compãny's ahd Group's exposure to interest ràtes, see note 16.

Consolidated Entlty
2021 2020ss

Parent Entity
2027 2020

s

Depositsl

subordinated Debt - Bell F¡nanciâl Group Ltd

cash advåncê facilaty (refer to Note 21)2

Bell Financial Trust

I Depos¡ts relate to Marg¡ñ Lehd¡hÉ / cl¡ent deposits which are largely at call.

'z Represents drawn funds from the Bell Potter capitãl cash advance facil¡ty of S150m {2020: S10om).

Forfurther ¡nformãtion relatihg to related part¡es refer to Note 18.

lerms and debt repayment schedule

479,650,aa7 436,460,746

581,099,804 445,475,446 ____lgs,ose-,8o!_____ÆÆ¿86

2021 2020

Fe.ê Vâluê Cârruinc Amount Feae Value Carruine Amount

!,444,9ú
8,000,000

92,000,000

479,650,447

6L4,740

8,000,000

40,000,000
436 A60.746

L,444,9L7

8,000,000

6L4,740

8,000,000

Consolideted:

2027 2020
Effect¡ve Effectíve

lnterest lnterest
Rate Rate

Oeposits

subord¡nâted Debt

Bell Financial Trúst

cðsh advãnce fac¡l¡ty

o.tL%
1.60%

o.tt%
o.5t!/"

o.La%

L.a2%

o.ta%
1.35%

r,444,917

8,ooo,oo0

479,650,aA1

92.000,000

7,44A,977

8,000,00o

479,650,aA7

92,000,000

6L4,740
8,000,000

436,460,746

40,000,000

6!4,740
8,ooo,ooo

436,A60,746
40_ooo_000

Þarent:

202t
Effect¡ve

lnterest
Rate

2020
Effect¡ve

lnterest
Rate

581,099,804 541.099.804 445,475,446 445,475,446

202t 2020

Fâ.Þ VãhrÞ Cerruinc Amount Fâce Vâlue Carruine Amount

Depos¡ts

Subord¡nated Dêbt
gell Financial Trust

o.71%

t.60%
o,rt%

o.Ia%
L.a2%

o.la%

1,44A,917

8,000,000

479,650,447

!,44A,917

8,000,000

479,650,447

614,740

8,000,000

6t4,7 40

8,000,000

_____18e!99.qq____399!8 q91
436,a60,746 436,460,746

____-44s,47é,486___ 44!,47t486
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12 DEPOSITS AND OTHER BORROWINGS (cont¡nued)

Consol¡dated Entity

FOR THE 202t

Der¡vat¡ves (æs€Bl / liab¡l¡t¡ès Tobl t¡âbilh¡..

52,000,000

5¿0@,00o

55_04.933

lm 5c2l

(20,3101

(8r,9345871

(20,380)

55,055.313

4t4,177

834,177

434.477

tiab¡lities
m21

42.790,r41

42-790.t41

42,790,!41

42 790 141

lnteaest rate
lntefel râte 5wap contrads

sap contrads used for
used tor hedg¡ng-

hedS¡nt - assets liãb¡l¡ties

m20

55,065,313

m20

E 00o,00o 341,795,€e

55,065,313

55,055.313

Dêr¡vât¡ves lasseEl / l¡âbil¡ries

lnterês rate
lnEre* raþ swap conûa*

swap @nth6 used for
used for hedging -

hedgina-assêb l¡ebilities

8alâne at I Jânuary

Changes f.om financing cåsh flows
Deposits / fwithdrawåls) from client.åsh bal¿nces
Dråwdown / (repayment) of borowings

Tobl changes from financing caih flNs

Chenges in fa¡r Eluê

Total changestrom linencing câ5h f¡ows

Chånges ¡n fË¡. value

Cesh âdvance

fac¡lity
subordinated

Dêbt
Bell F¡nenc¡al

TrutDepc¡ts

434,177

ksh ãdvance

fåc¡l¡ty Deposits

Subordineted
Debt

gell Finencial

Trrst

434,177

94,790,141 (137,000,000)
(20,380)

Dêporhs

635.120

(20,380)

(20,380)

L¡ab¡l¡t¡es

q5 62¿ tlt

Tobl l¡ab¡l¡ty-related other changes

Balence et 3l Decembe,

m2!
lqrent Ent¡ty l¡âbil¡t¡es DedwiÞs (assetsl /

l¡tefe* rate
lnþrcstraE swapconùaG

swâp contrad ü*d fof
Cash advance Subord¡râþd Bell F¡nanciel used fo. hêdging -

facility Depos¡ts Debt Trust hêd8¡hg - âssers l¡ab¡l¡t¡es

- 614,740 8,000,000 ß6,a60,746 - 195.070 ¡t45,670.556

1,413,858
(1,413,858)

611,785

f611,785)

7,249,O97
(1,249,097)

ß3,242
(133,282)

r,214,480
(x,214,88O)

3,209,O4
(3,209,0s1

40,0q),00o 614,7q 8,0o0,0o0 436,a6o,76 - 2*.266 85.7t3-752

Other châryes

L¡åb¡lity{elaþd

lnterest påid / (pãyable)
323,515

{323,s1si
22L,O49

122r,O49\

128,000

1128,000)

741,294

1741,2941

8âlancê åt I Jenuary

chantesf.om financ¡ng €sh llows
Deposits / (withdrawals) from client cesh bãlances
Dråwdown / (repayment) of borrowinss

DêÍvâtivês lãssêtsl / liâbit¡tiê<

Cash advance

facility
subord¡hâþd

Debt

B.ll F¡nanciål

Trust

lntêre$ Éte
InErel raÈ swap conÍåG

swap @ntraft usèd for
üsed for hedging -

hedg¡ng-aseE l¡abil¡ties

255.662 3S,686.215

avlr77
42,790,L41

160-5921

Other cherges

L¡ab¡lity-related

lnterest på¡d / {pãVable)

221,O49

1227,o4sl

128,000
(128,000)

747,294

1747,294\

ToÞl l¡abil¡ty-rêlatêd othêr changes

Tobl equity related other chenges

1,80,343
(1,æ0,343)

7,249,097

17,249,oe'r)

733,2a2
(133,282)

r,214,AAO

{1,?14,880)
L597,259

12,s97,29el

Balance at31 Deæmber L4¡A.9V 8.000-000 479.G90-aA7 I22,Loel

20
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Consolldated Entity
2021 2o2fjss

Parent Entlty
202t 2020

13 TRADEANDOTHERPAYABLES

Trade payables

lnterest payable in advance

sundry creditors and accruals

Due to relãted partíes

carry¡ng ¿mount of trade and othe¡ pavebles

14 CONTRIBUTEDEQUITYANDRESERVES

Ord¡ûoty shores

3,000,000 fully paid ord¡nary shares (2020: 3,000,000)

Cqsh Flow Hedge Rese¡ve

At 1 January

cash flow hedge movement
At 31 Decèmber

Retøîned eønings
At 1 January

Prof¡t / (loss) for the year
D¡v¡dend pã¡d

At 31 December

All ordinãry sha¡es rank equally with regard to the compdny's rês¡dual assêts.

15 RECONCIIIATION OF CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash fiows from operating activities
Profit ãfter tax

Adjustments fon
Net loss on ¡nvestments

changes ih assets and liabilities:
(lncrease) / decrease rece¡vâbles
(lñcreâse) deívat¡ve asset
(lncrease) / decrease prepayments

(lncrease) / decrease loans and advances

lncrease depos¡ts and other borrowings
(lhcreãse) deferred tax âssets

lncrease payables

lncrease provis¡ons

Net cash flow (used) / provided ih operãtihg activities

Recohciliat¡on of cash

For the purpose of the Statehehts of Câsh Flows, cash ¿nd cash equivalents compr¡se the following:

Cash at bånk

362.À27

7,1A53O2 9,7A4,634 7,023,442 9,1L6,677

Consolldated Ent¡ty Pårent Entity
202t 2020 2020

3,000,000 3,ooo,ooo 3,000,000 3,000,000

_______3p99,099________3,09qp90 _______L99q49q__

(238,266) (379,913) (19s,070ì (2ss,662\

25t,O6t 147,647 2L7,779 60,592

__________12lrs________1239¿6 _________?¿¡99___

3,135,374

3,646,283

53!,12A
472,5L7

5,977,977

2,896,236

552,O94

362,327

3,O77,523

2,944,6t4
53t,t2A
472.617

5,937,649

2,264,447

552,O94

3,957,L64

4,047,t6A
{3.250,000)

3,392,476

3,058,288

12,500,000)

3,957,L64

4,047,t6A
3392,476
3,058,288

9

s

2021

sI

4,74AÅ32 3,951,164

(3,2s0,00o) {2,soo,ooo}
4,74a332 3,95L,764

Con¡olidated Entity
2021 2020ss

Parent Entlty
2021 2lJ20

$

4,047,t6a

5,294,55s

3,058,288

4,975,743

4,047,!6A

5,294,555

3,058,288

4,975,743

9,34L,723 4,o34,o77 9,34r,723 8,034,071

2,965,510

{s1,863)
61,774

164,929,379)
43,6243La

l4s7,92O)
89,483

350,000

(2,339,473)

{1,504)

{2oo)
74,413,737

55,044,933

1l781,97A)

1,153,163

35,649,525

{51,863)
61,775

(6s,s46,094)

43,624gLa
(457,9201

80

350,000

|l87,478,8241
(1,504)

(2oo)

21,657,275

55,0¡14,933

{781,978)
2,018,028

_____(r,oo63s4l______t3s82,L4s ____- nP71å44_____11É44

52,600,975 2!,920,923 32,493,798 21,835,848

52,600,975 27,920,923 32,493,194 21,835,848
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16 FINANCIAI.INSTRUMENIS

Exposure to credit, l¡quid¡ty risks and interest rate risks ãrises ih the norhal course ofthe Compãny's ànd the Group's bus¡ness,

Credit rísk

Subordihated hote

seller note

lrade receivãbles

lnterest receivable

Management has a process ín plãce and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongo¡ng basis. The Group requires collateral in respect of margin loans made in the
course of busihêss with¡n the Group. Th¡s collãteral is generally in the form of the underly¡ng secur¡ty the margin loan is used to invest in. A loan to value rðtio (LVR) ¡s

determ¡ned for each security w¡th regard to mârket weight, index membership, l¡qu¡dity, vol¿tility, dividend yield, ¡ndustry sector and advice from Bell Financ¡al's

research department, A rlsk analyst performs a rev¡ew of the LVR and the recommehd¿tion is submitted to manageme¡t. Management does not expect any counterpady

to fa¡l to meet its obligat¡ons. There are no individual loañs greater thah 10% of the totãl loans and advance balance.

Cl¡ents are prov¡ded w¡th early warning of accounts ¡n deficit from 5% up to 10% ând cl¡ents receive a marg¡h cãll ¡f their åccount is ¡n deficit by more than 10%. Marg¡n

calls are made based on the end-of-day pos¡tion but cã n be màde intGday at management's discret¡on, There wêre no impairêd, past due or renegotiated loañs at 3 1

December 2021 (2020: N¡l),

Consolidated Entity
2021 2020

$s
Parent Ent¡tV

Note
2020

s

2027

s

2,647,779

4,925
5,608,393

4,673

41,580,000

sL,739,LO4

2,647,779

LO,494

5,078,819

36,534

362,891,236

39,080,000

86,639,136

s,608,393

18,469

5,358,816

36,293

297,345,L42Loans and advences 534,005,606 469,076,227

fhe age¡nB ofthe Group's trade receivables at reporting date was:

Ageiñg of rece¡vables

Consolidated Ënt¡ty:

2027 2020
Grôss lmpairment Gross lmpa¡rment

Not past due
Past Due 0 - 30 Dãys

Pãst Due 31 - 120 Days

More th¿n 1 yeãr

2,647,?79 5,608,393

Age¡ng of rece¡vables

Parent Entity:
2027 2020

Gross lmpairment Gross lmpa¡rment

Not past due
Past Due 0 - 30 Days

Past Due 31 - 120 Days

More thân 1 year

2,647,779 5,608,393

collectãb¡litv of trade rece¡vâbles is reviewed on an ongo¡ng basis. Debts that are known to be úncollectjble ãÌe written off. A provis¡on for impâirment of tradê
receivãbles is estab¡ished based on lifetime expected cred¡t losses. This ¿ssessment ¡s based on påst events, current cond¡tions ãre reasonãble and support¿ble

information àbout future events and econom¡c cond¡t¡ons.

Liquidity r¡sk

The following are the contractual matur¡taes of f¡nanc¡ål liab¡lities, exclud¡hg impâcting of netting agreements.

ContraCted Cash

Cãrrying Amount flow 6-months or less 6- 12 months 1 - 2 yearsssss$

ss5

s$

Consolidated Ent¡ty2021:
Trade and other pavðbles

Depos¡ts

Bell Fihância¡ Trust

câsh âdvânce fâc¡lity
Subordinated Debt

Hedging derivative

Fore¡gh currehcy swap

Parent Entity 2021:

Tråde and other payàbles

Deposits

Bell Financial lrust
Subordinãted Debt

HedßihÉ der¡vative

Foreign currency swap

7,7453O2

\M4,99
479,650,AA7

92,ooo,ooo

8,000,000

9,3t4

7,023,442

!,444,9L7
479,650,aA1

8,000 000

l7,78s,3o2]
u,448,9L7],

l47s ,6sO,887)
(92,000,000)

{8,o0o,ooo)
(9,314)

17,023,a82j
(1,,t48,917)

1479,650,887)
(8,000,000)

17,78s,3o2)

1r,44A,9r7)
479,6s0,887].
(92,000,000)

(8,00o,000)

(s,314)

l7,023,8821

11,448,977].
(479,6s0,8871

(8,000,000)
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16 FINANCIALINSTRUMENTS(cont¡nued)

Contracted Cash

Carrv¡ng Amount flow 6.months or lesssss 6- 12 months

s
1 - 2 Veari

s
Con¡olidated Entlty 2020:
Trade and other payables

Depos¡ts

Bell Financial Trust

Cash advance facil¡ty
Subordihãted Debt
Hedg¡ng derivative

Foreign currency swãp

Parent Ent¡ty 2020:
Trãde ahd other payäbles

Depos¡ts

Bell Financial Trust

Subordihated Debt

HedgihE derivative
ForeiÉh currèncy swap

9,18a,634

674,740

436,460,746

40,000,000

9000,000
2ta,266

9,!16,6!7
6L4,740

436,460,7 46

8,ooo,o0o

195,070

(9,788,634)

1674,74o),

1436,860,746\
{40,000,000)

(8,000,000)

(238,266)

19,116,617)
(614,740)

1436,860,7461

(8,000,000)

{19s,070)

(9,788,634)

16t4,740)
(436,860,746)

(40,000,000)

(8,000,000)

1238,266)

19,7L6,6LtJ

1614,74o].

1436,860,746],

{8,000,000)
(19s,070)

The Group manages liqu¡dity by maintaining reserues, bank¡ng facilities ànd reserue borrowing fac¡¡¡ties añd by continuously monitor¡ng forecast and actual cash flows
and matching up ñãturity profiles offinancial assets ahd líðb¡lit¡es. Roll¡ng cãsh prcject¡ons are used to monitor cash flow requirements and opt¡m¡se cash .eturns on
investmehts. A bank facility is also ava¡lable to be drawn upon in orderto meet both short and long-term l¡quidity requirements,

lnterest rate risk
The Group's investments ¡n fixed-râte debt secur¡t¡es and its f¡xed-rate borrow¡ngs âre exposed to ð risk ofchange in theirfãirvâlue due to changes ¡n interest Etes. The
Group's investments ¡n var¡able-râte debt securit¡es and its vàriable-råte borrowings are exposed to ã risk of change in cash flows due to changes in interest râtes. Ah
interest aate sw¿p ¡s used to hed8e exþosure to fluctuat¡ons in ¡nterest ràtes. Chðnges in the fåir value of this der¡vat¡ve hed8ing instrument are recognised directlv Ín

equity to thê extent that the hedge ¡s effective. fo the extent the hed8e is ineffêctive, changes ¡n the fair value are recotnised in the profit and loss.

Short-term rece¡vãbles ãnd payables ãre not exposed to interest rate risk.

Eff ective ¡ntere¡t rates

date and thè periods ¡n which they mãture.

Note

Average

Êffective
lnterest

Rate Total 2 - 5 years
q

6-months or less

s
6- 12 months

s
1 - 2 years

s
Consolidated Entitv 2021:

F¡xed rote ¡nstruñents
Loàns and ãdvãnces

Cash advance facility 72

4.65% !73,L44,390
o.s!% (92,000,000)

76A,2AA,247

{92,000,000)

4,856,143

8t,144,390 76,288,247 4,856,

Var¡oble rcte ¡nstruments

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans and ãdvänces

Subord¡hãted Debt

Deþos¡ts ãnd other borrow¡nts
Bell Financial lrust

7

8

L2

L2

L2

o.Lo%

4.20%

1.60%

o.L7%

Average

Effect¡ve

lnterest
Rete

52,600,975

360,861,216
(s,ooo,ooo)

11,448,91t)

52,6DO,975

360,467,216
(8,000,000)

u,,448,917)

1479,6sO,887) (4't9,6so,88t)
(tb,bJ7,6t3l Os,637ßr3l

Nôtê Total 6-months or less 6- 12 ñonths 1 . 2 years 2 - 5 years

s s
Consolldated Ent¡ty 2020:

F¡xed rute instruñehts
Loãhs and âdvâhces

Cash advance facility

Vdr¡dble rate instrumeñts

cash and cash equivalents

Loans and advances

Subord¡nated Debt

Deposits ãhd other borrowihEs

Eell F¡nanc¡al Trust

8
12

L29,64a,52A
140 000 000ì

72A,79A,52A
140 000 000ì

530%
1.35%

1,430,000

89,688,528 88,198,528 1,490,000

7

I
12

12

12

o37%
436%
t.a2%
o.ra%
o.7a%

2L,920,923

3393A7,699
(8,000,000)

1614,740].

2r,920,923
339347,699
(8,000,000)

i'614,74o],
(Æ6,a6o,746} (436,860,146) -
ln¿ 166 ntul lA4 166 864ì -
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15 FINANCIÁLINSTRUMENTS{cont¡nued)

E festlve ¡nt€r€st rates (cont¡nued)

Note

Average

Effed¡ve
lnte¡est

Rate Total
s

6-months or less

s

6- 12 months

s

1 - 2 years

s
2 - 5 years

I
Parent Êntlty 2021:
Fixed rute înstruments

Loans and advânces

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans and advãhces

Subordinated hote
Seller note
Subord¡nated Debt

Depos¡ts and other borrowihgs
Bell Finânciãl Trust

a 4.65% t23,249,A77 r19393,72a 4,856,143
1)a )Ác a71 4,856,143

7

8

9

9

12

!2
12

o.70%

4.20%

o.Lt%
o.7!%
L.60%

o.t7%
o.17%

32,493,794

239,64L,365

41,580,000

5!,739,L04

{8,000,000)
l.7,448,977')

lotal

32,493,79a

239,UL,365
41,580,000

5r,739,t04
(8,000,000)

$,448,s!71

6-months or less

s
6- 12 months

s

1 - 2 years

I
2-5yea6

s

Note

Average

Effective
lnterest

Rate

I
Pa¡ent Entity 2020:

F¡xed rate ¡nstruments

Loans and advahces

Vd t ¡dble tdte ¡ nst ru me nts
cash ând cash equ¡vålents

Loans and advãnces

Subordlnated note
Seller notë
Subordihãted Debt
Depos¡ts and other borrowings

Bell Financial Trust

530yo 47,702,579 A6,212,519 L,490,000
87,702,5ß 86,212,5ß 1,490,OO0

7

8

9

9

t2
t2
72

o3!%
436%
o36%
o36%
L.A2%

o.La%

0.7a%

2r,435,444
209,642,623

39,080,000

86,639,136
(8,000,000)

1614,7401

lß6,a6o,746)

21,835,848

209,æ2,623
39,080,000

86,639,136
(8,000,000)

16L4,740)

lß6,A60,746].
188,m,8?r) (88,n,87r].

Sensit¡v¡ty analys¡s
lhtetest tdte r¡sk

lh mahôg¡n8 interest late r¡sk the Group ¿ims to reduce the impact of short-term fluctuations on the Group's eârh¡hgs. Over the lohger-term, however, perhãnent
changes in interest rates will hâve an ¡mpact oh profit or loss.

At 31 December 2021, it is estimated that a general decreãse of one-percentaEe po¡nt in interest rates would decreâse the croup's profit before income tãx by
approximately S0.5 million (2020: $0,2 mi¡lion). Forthe Compãny, the impact of a one-percentate po¡nt decrease ih i¡terest rãtes would be a decrease to profit before
¡hcome tax by approximately S0.5 m¡llioh (2020: S0.2 m¡llion). A general increase of one-percentage point in ihterest râtes would have an equal but oppos¡te effect.
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AND CONTROTIED ENNÏES
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FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

16 FINANCIAIINSÍRUMENTS (cont¡nuedl

Fa¡r Elue off¡xed loans (continued)

fa) Accounting classif¡cat¡ons andtair Elues

ifthe carrying amount ¡s a reasoneble epproximâtion oflair value.

CARRYING AMOUNI

HELD-FOR-

TRADING

DESIGNATED AT

FAIR VALUE

fAIR VALUE.
HEDGING

INSIRUMENTS

HELD TO

MATURITY

LOANS AND
RECEIVAELES

OTHER

FINANCIAL

TIABILITIES IOTAT

31 DECEMBER 2021

NOTE

I

FAIR VAI-UË

LEVEI ¡. LEVEI.2 LEVEL 3 IOTAL

¡inanc¡al asseb measured atfair value
Currency swâps

Unlisted Options
L7A,762

6,323,995

s

114,762
10

8

9

J
a

\6
a6

L74,762

6,323,995 6,323,995
89,887.098

ù4,762
5,323,995

89.887.098
6 \O) a1a 89.887.098 95 3aq AS5

lnterest rate swaps used for hedging 9,3L4 9,314
Fô rÞid^ .' 

' 
rrêñ.v .,^,.h

Trãde pãyãbles 7,536,339 7,536,339

Finâncial assets not measured atfâ¡r Elue
Trade and other rece¡vâbles

Cesh ând cesh equivalents
2,652,635

52,600,975
444,lLa,50A

¿652,635
52,600,975

444.118-508

Deoos¡t< âñd horrôw'nrq 12 - - 581,099.804 5t1,099,t04
- - 5E8,636,143 s88,636,143

CARRYIN6 AMOUNT

HELO.FOR- OESIGNAIEDAT

TR.ADING FAIRVALUE

FAIR VALUE -

HEDGING

INSTRUMENlS

HEID TO

MATURITY

IOANS AND

RECÊIVABLES

OfrER
FINANCIAL

LtaBtunÊs TOTAI

31 DECEMBER 2O2O

NOlE

Financial asseß measured at fairvalue
Currency swâps

Unl¡sted Options
Loãns ând ãdvãnces

104.790

4,547,711
104790

+647,77L
60.147.980

1l

- 17E,752 96,211,093 95,3E9,8ss

9,314 9,314

9,3L4 9,3r4

FAIR VALUE

LEVEL 1 LEVEL 2 twEt 3l TOTÂT

I

104,190
10

I

16

76

4,647,771
60 147 gao

LO4,790

4,647,77t
o 147 qm60,147,980

lrade and other receivâb¡es 9 - - 5,619,145 - S,6fB,t45
Câsh ånd cash equ¡valents 7 - - 2I,g2O,g23 - 21,921,923
Loånsendâdvãnces 8 - - - " 408,928,247 - ¡t08,928,247

----436,46¿31s-436,¡16Z315
Financ¡al l¡ab¡lit¡es measurêd at fakølue
lnterest rate swaps used for hedging 238,266 238,266

Finan.¡al l¡ab¡lit¡es not measured ât fa¡rvalue
Trade payables 13 9,661,363 9,66t 363
Depositsandborrow¡ngs 12 - - - - - 485,475,486 ¡t85,475,¡tg6

1.Loansand¿dVåncesmeesuledatfa¡rvàlueincreâsèdfrom560,148,000at31Þecember2o20tos89,887,oooãt31D

to4,790 64,795,751 64.900.541

23A,266 23A,266

25
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BEtT POTTER CAPIÍAI TIMITED

AND CONTROTLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

16 FINANCIAIINSTRUMENIS (cont¡nuedl

Fair Elue offixèd loans (.ontinued)
(al Ac.ount¡ng class¡ficat¡ons and fa¡r values (cont¡nued)

Finâncial assets at

Financ¡al asseb meâsured atfa¡rvãlue
Currency swaps

Unl¡sted Opt¡oñs

toâns ând ãdvâhces

L74,762
6,323,995

FAIR VAIUE

LEVEL 1 TflEL 2 LEVEL 3 tôlÄt
s

774,762

HEID.FOR. DESIGNATEDAT HEDGING HELDTO LOANSAND FINANOAI-
ÍRADING FAIRVALUE INSTRUMENTS MATURITY RECEIVABL$ TIAEILITIES TOIÃI

31 DECEMBER 2021

NOTE

s

10

a

16

L6

s

89,887,098

17E,752
6,323,995

a9-447.098

101,09¿661
32,49?,798

6,323,995
89,887,098

L7E,762
6,323,995

a9-s7_o9a

Trade ãnd other rece¡vâblês

Câsh ånd cash equivâlênts

Finâncial l¡ab¡lities measurêd atfa¡rvalue
lnterest rete sweps used for hedging

Foreien currencv swão

101,092,661
32,493,794

L7A.t62 95.211_O93 96 349 455

FAIR VAI"UE

I-EVEL 1 LEVEL 2 LEVEL ¡ ÍOTAL

195,070

406,S90,s97 ¡t06.590.s97

Financ¡al not measured at fa¡rvalue
-rrade payåbles 13 - 6,838,768 6,838,75t

CARRYING AMOUNT

HELD.FOR.

fRADING
DESIGNATED AT

FAIR VALUE

FAIR VAI-UE.
HEDGING

INSTRUMENTS

HELD TO

MATURITY

IOANS AND
RECEIVABI-ES

OTHER

FINANCIAI.

LIABII.ITIES IOTAT

31 DECEMBER 2O2O

NôIF

s s
Financ¡al assets measured atfair value
currency swâps - Io4,79o 04790 _ r14,fgo - to4,1goUnlistedÕptions 10 - 4,647/7L 4,647/7t 4,641/71 4,&7,ntLoansandadvances 8 - - - - 60,147,980 - 60,1429t0 - - 60,147,980 Eo,r47,9to

- to¡'go aqJgs7st aq,goo,sai

Trâde ãnd other rece¡vâbles 9 - - IZ6,j42,La6 - ft6,742,1A6
Cash and cãsh equivalents 7 - 21,835,848 ZL,a3S,A4B
Loânsendâdvences 8 - - - - 237,197,162 - 237,t9¿162

3q5 Z5 lq6 rcç 77E îaß
Hnanctat naoilües meatufed at Etrvâtue
lnterest râte swåps used for hedging 16 - - 195,070 _ f.95,070
Foreign currencv swãp 16 -

195,070

195,070 19S.O70
at

'[rade payâblès 13 - 9,029,674 9,029,674

(b) AcEount¡ng classilicat¡ons and fa¡r values

The lollowin8 shows the valuation techn¡ques used in measur¡ng level 1, 2 end level 3 values, as well asthe sigñificant unobservable inputs used.

Level 3 _ Loãns and advãnces -the faar value is båsed on the opt¡on vålue used to m¡t¡gâte thè risk on the l¡mited recourse marg¡n loãns âhd the interest rãte impl¡cit in the loân.

Carrying âmounb off¡nânciâl instruments are deemêd to be a reâsonâble âpprox¡mâtion offâir value dueto their shortterm nature.

There were no reclâssificat¡ons on the fâ¡r value levels dur¡ng the yeårs ended 3l December 2021 ând 2020.
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AND CONTROTI.ED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

17 LOANS TO KEY MANAGEMENI P€RSONNEL AND THEIR RETATEO PARTIES

Key màhâEemeht personnel are def¡nêd as the Directors of the CompanV ând the¡r relåted part¡es.

Detã¡ls regarding loðns outstand¡ng at thê repôrt¡ng dåte to key mãnâgement personnel and the¡r related pårties åre ¿s follows:

Balance 1

January 2021

s

lnterest paid and

Balance 31 (pâyable) ¡n the Hißhest balance
De.ember 2021 period ¡n per¡od

s$9
Andrew Bell

Lewis Eell

Deâñ Dãvehport

Rowan Fell

craig coleman

404,494

100,965

776,O93

861,383

353,875

539,310

298,908

2!O,449

97r,756

539,310

298,908

220,A22

7,790,222

476,527

lL,2a2
3,244
5,554

29,404

3,161

Balance 1

lanuary 2020

I

lnt€rest pa¡d and

Salance 31 {payable} in the Highest balance
December2o2o period in periodsss

Ahdrew Bell

coli¡ 8êll

Lew¡s Bell

Dean DavenÞort

Rowan Fell

cÞ¡g colemãn 1

300,000

562,22r

L26,449

1,055,965

79L,tO4

404,494

100,965

L76,093

861,383

353,875

696,558

679,tO2

1,385,589

176,66A

7,627,146

796,O54

11,136

19,548

7,372

4,152
27,644

16,152

1, Cra¡rColeman ret¡red from the board on the 17 Februãry2021

Lo¿ ns totalliñg 52,020 ,422 l2o2ot 51,a96,AI0) were made to key management personne¡ and their relâted parties during the yeãr. The rec¡p¡e¡ts of these loans were
Andrew Bell, Dean Dãvehport, Rowãh Fell, Lew¡s Bell and Craig Coleman. fhe loans represent margin loans held with the Compahy. lnterest ¡s payable at prevailing

mârket rãtes. Relãted pãrt¡es âlso hâve depos¡ts on normal terms and cond¡tions.

lnterest Paid and Number of loans

(Payablel in the in Group at 31

Opening Balance Clos¡ng Ealance period Decemberls$s

Detâils regardinB the aggregate of loans made, guàrånteed or secured by any entity in the group to key management personnel and their relåted parties, and the number
of individuals in each Group, are as follows:

fotal for kev mânãgement personnel 2021
fotâl for kev mâhãgemeht personnel 2020
Total for other related parties 2021

Iotàl for other related parties 2020

Tota¡ for key management pêrsonnel and their relatêd part¡es 2021
Totãl for key management personnel and the¡r related part¡es 2020
l.Number ln Group jhclüde! KMP ând other relåted padles w¡th loans at anytlme dur¡ngtheyear.

1,896,810

2,835,739

2,020,423

1,896,810

52,649

86,604

1,896,810

2,835,739

2,O20,423

1,896,910

52,649

86,604

2a

28

27

lnterest is payable at prevail¡ng market råtes on all loåns to key management persons and their related parties. These rates ãG avå¡låble to all cl¡ents ând mây vâry

marg¡nally depend¡ng on ind¡v¡duål negotiàtions. The principãl amounts ¿re repåyàble per terms agrêed on ân individuàl basis. lnterest rece¡ved on the loans totalled

S52,649 {2020: 567,056). No añouñts h¿ve beeñ written-down or.ecorded ¿s allowances for impa¡rment, as the balances are coñs¡dered fully collect¡ble.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAI STATEMENTS
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18 RELATEO PARTY DISCTOSURE

the consolidãted fihahc¡ãl stãtemehts ínclude the finâhc¡a¡ statements of Bell Potter Cap¡tal and ìtr cohtrolled ent¡ties l¡sted ¡n the follow¡hg tãble:

Name
Country of

lncorporatlon
% Equity lnterest

2021 2020 2021 2020
s s

BPC Secur¡ties Pty Ltd

BPC Custody Pty Ltd

The Bell Potter Master Trustr

AustÊlia
AustElie

700%

700%

too%
70004

20,0O2 20,oo2

20,1.02 20,LO2

¡BellPotterCap¡talL¡mited¡sthesoleres¡dualincomeunitholderofTheBellPottêrMãrgínLoanTrust(r'Trust"). TheCompanyconsolidatestheTrustasithasthe
majority of risks and benefitt and ownership of the residual interest.

The following table prov¡des the total ãmount of trãnsactions which have been entered into with related parties for the relevant financial year (for information rêgarding

outstanding balances at year end, refer to note 9 and 12).

Related Partíes

Amounts owed
by related Amounts owed lnterest rec€¡ved
parties to related parties / (paidl

9SS

100 100

Parent Entity
Bell Financial Group Ltd

Eeil Pôfrer Securitiês Lím¡ted

Bell Potter Margin Loan lrust

Consolldated Entity
Bell Financial Group Ltd

Bell Potter securities Lim¡ted

Amounts due to KPMG for:
Audit of the fihancial report
Other seryices

- aud¡t required by regul¡tors

45,320

20,600

44,000

20,000

33,990

L9,570

33,000

19,000

2027
2020

202L
2020

202!
2020

2027
2020

2021.

2020

93,36l.,207

!25,765,226
flo,964
425,756

(8,286,s30)

{8,098,s27)

{186,086)
(263,901)

(8,286,s30)

(8,098,s27)

{128,000}

lß3,2821

(128,000)

(133,2821

(185,986)

(263,801)

The ultimate parent entity of Bell Potter Capital L¡mited is Bell Financ¡al Group Ltd.
The loan made by the Compàny to Bell Potter Marg¡n Lo¿n Trust rèpresents ã subord¡nated note ànd a se¡ler ser¡es note that attracts interest at 0.11% per annum {2020:
0.36% per annum).

The loan made from Beil Financial Group Ltd to the Company represents a subordinated loan that attracts interest at 1,60% per annum (2020: 1.82% per annum),
Other related party amounts are unsecured. lnterest has been waived for the financ¡al year (2020: Nil).

There ãrê no f¡xed terms forthe related party loans and repayments åre on câ¡1.

Consolidated Entíty Parent Entlty
2020 2021 2020

19 AUOITORSREMUNERATION
202!

$ s$s

__________qf_?9__ _________13.s!9_ q0
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BELt POTTER CAPITAL LIMITED

AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECÊMBER 2021

20 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

lal The directors of Eell Potter Cap¡tal lim¡ted dur¡ng the fihañc¡al year and to the date of this report were:

f{ame:
D A Provån
L M Bê¡I

A G Bell
R Fell

D A Davenport
C Colemãn

The Company has access to the following ¡ines ofcredit:
Cash advãnce fâcility
lndemn ity/G uar¿htee facil¡ty
Subordinated Debt facility

Fac¡l¡ties uti¡¡sed at balånce date:

Cash advance fãcility
lndemnitV/Guâ.ahtee fãcilitv
Subordinated Debt facility

2020
Company
2020 lnter¡m Dividend

2020 Finãl Div¡dend

Pos¡t¡on:

Executive Chã¡rman

D¡rector

Director
D¡rector

Director
Director

Date Appointed:
Julv 2001

July 2001

July 2001

November 2007
November 2oo7

Novembe.2007 Retired 17th Fêbru¿ry 2021

2027 2020
(bl compensat¡on of key ma¡ãgemênt personnel

Short-term employee benefits
Other long-term employee beh€fits
Post employment behef¡ts

543.334

(ey management personnel compensãtion disclosed âbove has been determ¡hed bâsed on menagement's al¡ocat¡on ofwork effortâcross each ofthe Bell Finânciâl
Group entities.

Consolidated Entlty
2021 2020

5$

Parent Entity
202r 2020

2T TINANCINGARRANGEMENIS

I 5

493,081

22,A46

27,407

929,424

16,500

33,676

980.000

5

150,000,000

1,000,000

15,00o,000

100,000,000

1,000,000

15,000,000

92,000,000

1,000,000

8,000,000

40,000 000

1,000,000

8,000,000

15,000,000 15,000,000

8,000,000 8,000,000

22 DIVIDENDS

Total Amount Franked I
Declared and pald during the year Centr per Share S Unfranked Date of payment
2027
Company
2021 lhteram Dividend 0.67 2,O0O,OOO Fully Franked 23 Au8ust 2021
2O21 Finãl D¡vidend

0.50

o.42
1,500,000

1,250,000

24 AuEust 2020
15 Merch 2020

Fully Franked

Fully Frãnked

23 CONTINGENI TIABII.ITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

ln the event thãt any cohtihgent l¡abil¡t¡es result in a loss, Bell F¡nancial Group Lim¡ted hâs agreed to ¡ndemnafy the Group.

At 31 December 2021, Bell Potter Cap¡tal !¡m¡ted had no signif¡cãnt cont¡ngent liab¡lit¡es or assets,

24 GUARANTEES

The Group hes provided f¡nancÍal guårãntees in the ordinary course of business whích amount to Sl,OOO,OOO {2020: Sl,Ooo,ooo) end are not reco¡ded in the statement of
F¡nancial Position as at 31 Dêcember 2021,

25 SUBSEQUENTEVENTS

There were no s¡tnificãht evehts froñ 31 December 2021 to the dãte of this report.
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BEIL POTTER CAPITAL LIMITED

AND CONTROTLED ENTITIES

DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

FOR TI.IE YEAR ÊNDÊD 31 DECEMBER 2021

Dlrectors' D€clôf atíon

¡n the op¡n¡on ofthe Directors of Bell Potter Cap¡tal L¡m¡ted:

(a) the finånciål statements and notes that are set out on påges 6 to 29 ere ¡n accordance w¡th the CorpoEtions Act 2001, includíng;

(¡) giving a true and fair view of the Company's flnancial position as at 31 December 2021 and of its performahce for the financ¡al year ended on that d¿te; and

(ii) comply¡ng with Austrâliãn Accounting Standards and Corporat¡ons Regulâtions 2001; âñd

(b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay ¡ts debts as ¿nd when they become due ãnd payable.

The Oirectors drãw attention to note 1{a) to the financ¡al statements, which ¡ncludes ã stateñeht of compliance with lnternational tinanc¡al Report¡nÊ Ståndårds.

Sígned ¡n accordance w¡th a resolut¡on ofthe D¡rectors:

Dean Davenport

Director

Melbourne
Dote: 16 Februdty 2022
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